
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
   
   
I. MINUTES  

A. April 29, 2014  
 

II. GROUP INSURANCE 
A. BCBS Update – BCBS (Information)  
B. BCBS Quarterly Executive Summary– BCBS (Information)  
C. Part D Vendor Change – BCBS (Information)  
D. BCBS ACA Amendment – Sparb (Board Action)  
E. Health Insurance Bid – Sparb (Board Action) 
F. BCBS Claims Audit – Bryan (Information)  
G. Delta Dental Rate Renewal – Kathy (Board Action) 
 

III. RETIREMENT 
A. TIAA-CREF Update – TIAA-CREF (Information)  
B. Disability Consultant – Kathy (Board Action)  
C. Investment Committee Fund Recommendation – Bryan (Board Action) 
D. Job Service Retirement Plan – Sparb (Board Action)  
 

IV. FLEX COMP 
A. ADP Renewal – Kathy (Board Action) 

 
V. MISCELLANEOUS   

A. PERS Update – Kathy (Information)  
B. Board Election – Kathy/Mike (Information)  
C. PERSLink – Sharon (Board Action)  
D. Budget Guidelines – Sharon (Board Action)  
E. Other – Sparb  
 

VI. APPEALS 
A. FlexComp Appeal Case #199 – Kathy (Board Action) 
B. Retirement Appeal Case #200 – Kathy (Board Action) 

 
 
Any individual requiring an auxiliary aid or service must contact the NDPERS ADA Coordinator at 
328-3900, at least 5 business days before the scheduled meeting. 

 
 

Bismarck Location: 
ND Association of Counties 

1661 Capitol Way 
Fargo Location: 

BCBS, 4510 13th Ave S 

Time: 8:30 AM May 22, 2014  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 14, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  BCBS Update 
 
 
Mr. Tim Huckle, interim CEO of BCBS, will be at the next meeting to review the changes 
that have occurred and what it means to NDPERS.    
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 15, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  BCBS Quarterly Executive Summary 
 
 
BCBS will be at the next meeting to review the PERS quarterly report. 
The color printed version will be distributed at the meeting. Thanks.  
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



Q1  |  Presented May 2014 

Table of Contents 

Dashboard     2 

Financial/Trend Analysis 3-4 

Membership & Health  
Utilization Summary     5 

High Dollar Claims      6 

Prescriptions Drugs &  

Specialty Rx     7 

Health Management                  8 

Wellness Programs                     9 

Performance Guarantees        11 

Opportunities  
and Activities                             12 



Dashboard 

5/14/2014 2 

35 

15 

26 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

Q1 2012 Q1 2013 Q1 2014 

Number of Unique Employers 
by Year 

Participating  in Member 
Education  

Membership Comparison 

CY 
2013 

Q1 
2014 

Actives 54,813 55,678 

Early 
Retirees 

1,242 1,202 

Medicare 
Retirees 

7,854 8,136 

 $309   $303  

 $724  

 $137   $145  

 $-    

 $200  

 $400  

 $600  

 $800  

 $1,000  

Actives BCBSND 
PLAN 

Early  
Retirees 

Medicare  
Retirees 

BCBSND 
Sr Market 

CY 2012 CY 2013 Q1 2014 

Paid Per Member Per Month 

5.4% 

0.9% 
4.2% 

0.0% 

2.0% 

4.0% 

6.0% 

8.0% 

10.0% 

12.0% 
12 Month Moving Trend Analysis 

Actives Medicare Retirees BCBSND Avg.  

Actives include Political Subs and State Employees 

8% 8% 8% 
5% 5% 4% 0% 

10% 

20% 

Q1 2012 Q1 2013 Q1 2014 

Health Club Credit Participation 

NDPERS 

BCBSND 
BoB 

16% 14% 17% 

7% 8% 8% 

0% 

10% 

20% 

Q1 2012 Q1 2013 Q1 2014 

Healthy Blue Participation 

NDPERS 

BCBSND  
BoB 



Financial/Trend Analysis 

NDPERS Biennium Comparison 
Paid through March 31, 2014 

5/14/2014 3 

Note: Reported in thousands 

The July 11 - June 13 biennium is reporting a gain of $10.5 million with nine months of claims run out. Biennium 
gain(losses) are prior to risk sharing.  It is important to note that the bienniums beginning with July 13 includes 
estimated claim reserves.  Actual claims run out may vary from original reserve estimates. 

It is expected that premiums will exceed claims in the first few months of the biennium. This is due to stable premium 
levels throughout the entire biennium and  increasing claims during the biennium. At the mid-point of the biennium 
claims would be expected to be equal to premiums less admin fees and during the last months of the biennium, claims 
would be expected to exceed premiums 

NDPERS Quarterly Trend Analysis 
Paid through March 31, 2014 

               Twelve Month Moving Average 
Incurred 
Month 

Est. Incurred Claim/Contract 
         Actives            Med Retirees 

Annual Trend 
       Actives            Med Retirees 

3/12       $759.75    $171.89  9.7% 0.9% 
4/12         763.45      172.25  9.3% 1.0% 
5/12         767.26      174.18  8.3% 2.4% 
6/12         770.34      173.51  8.1% 1.2% 
7/12         774.57      175.08  8.5% 2.2% 
8/12         783.52      177.39  7.9% 3.4% 
9/12         782.27      177.81  6.2% 3.7% 

10/12         795.13      179.85  7.5% 4.9% 
11/12         802.63      179.72  7.8% 4.8% 
12/12         800.64      178.99  6.6% 3.9% 
1/13         801.43      179.81  5.9% 4.7% 
2/13         807.86      178.57  6.5% 3.6% 
3/13         811.34      178.89  6.8% 4.1% 
4/13         813.28      180.92  6.5% 5.0% 
5/13         817.21      181.31  6.5% 4.1% 
6/13         819.36      181.70  6.4% 4.7% 
7/13         827.74      182.60  6.9% 4.3% 
8/13         822.10      180.56  4.9% 1.8% 
9/13         827.04      181.67  5.7% 2.2% 

10/13         825.55      182.24  3.8% 1.3% 
11/13         824.53      181.11  2.7% 0.8% 
12/13         838.34      181.91  4.7% 1.6% 
1/14         844.46      181.46  5.4% 0.9% 

The 4.7% twelve month 
rolling trend for NDPERS 
Actives through 
December 2013 is 
greater than the Blue 
Cross Blue Shield overall 
trend of 4.2%.  
 
A 6.68%  trend was used 
in rating the first year of 
the biennium beginning 
July 2013.  

Incurred Premium Admin 
Fee 

Interest 
on 

Surplus 

Estimated 
Incurred 
Claims 

Gain 
(Loss) 

Gain (Loss) 
as % of 

Premium 

July 09 - Jan 10 122,061 6,450 73 100,430 15,253 12.5% 

July 11 - Jan 12 133,866 7,102 19 120,700 6,084 4.5% 

July 13 - Jan 14 157,864 12,002 27 142,465 3,424 2.2% 

Biennium 
Gain (loss) 

% of 
Premium 

38,094 9.0% 

10,516 2.2% 

N/A N/A 



Financial/Trend Analysis 

5/14/2014 4 

NDPERS Quarterly Trend Analysis 
Paid through March 31, 2014 
 
 
 



Membership & Health Utilization Summary 
Paid each Calendar Year  (Q1 through 3/31/2014) 

5/14/2014 5 

$138   $174  $149  
$137   $144  $139  $138   $150  $141  $149  

$323  
 $398  $420  

$80   $86  $79  $88  

$116  
 $126  

$113  $125   $129  $120  $123   $128  $118  $112  

$232  

 $238  $193  

$53   $53  $58  $57  

$47  
 $48  

$49  $42   $48  $49  $43   $48  $49  $42  

$111  

 $122  
$111  

$0  

$100  

$200  

$300  

$400  

$500  

$600  

$700  

$800  

$900  

2012 2013 Q1 
2014 

2012 2013 Q1 
2014 

2012 2013 Q1 
2014 

BCBSND 
BoB 
Q1 

2014 

2012 2013 Q1 
2014 

2012 2013 Q1 
2014 

BCBSND 
Sr Market 

Q1 
2014 

Institutional 

Professional 

Rx 

$308 $309 

$724 

$137   $145 

$312 $303 

Actives 
Early  

Retirees 
Medicare  
Retirees 

State 
Employees 

Paid PMPM by Claim Type 

Political 
Subs 

Actives include Political Subs and State Employees 

Quarters are cumulative to calendar year end 

Membership 

Claims Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) 

53,560  55,678  

1,225  1,202  
7,281  8,136  

41,727  42,925  

11,832  12,753  

0  

10,000  

20,000  

30,000  

40,000  

50,000  

60,000  

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4  Q1   

Actives 

Early Retirees 

Medicare Retirees 

State Employees 

Political Subs 

Members 

                        2012  2013              2014 

86% 
 

2% 12% 

90% 

5% 6% 

Percentage of Total 
Payments – Q1 2014 

Actives 

Early 
Retirees 
Medicare 
Retirees 

$309  

$724  

$137  
$0  

$200  
$400  
$600  
$800  

$1,000  

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4  Q1   

Actives Early Retirees Medicare Retirees 

Paid PMPM Trend by Quarter 

                  2012                                      2013                       2014 



High Dollar Cases 

5/14/2014 6 

High Dollar Cases 

92% 

8% 

Q1 2014  
as a % of Total 

Payments 

High Dollar Payments 

BCBSND Avg.  20% 

$2.4 

$2.8 

$0.4 

10 
12 

1 0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

$0  

$1  

$2  

$3  

2012 2013 Q1 2014 

M
ill

io
ns

 

High Dollar Payments Members 

Early Retirees 
High Dollar Cases over $100,000/member 

M
em

bers 

Avg. Paid/Case               $235,754              $237,265            $364,986 
% of Total Payments          24%                       25%                         14% 
 

 $37  
 $42  

 $4  

194 195 

28 0 

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

300 

 $-    

 $10  

 $20  

 $30  

 $40  

 $50  

2012 2013 Q1 2014 

M
ill

io
ns

 

High Dollar Payments Members 

Actives 
High Dollar Cases over $100,000/member 

M
em

bers 

Avg. Paid/Case            $190,129                $213,099                 $153,299 
 
% of Total Payments       19%                         19%                             8% 
BCBSND % of Tot. Payments        17%                    18%                           20%

86% 

14% 

Q1 2014 
as a % of Total 

Payments 

High Dollar Payments 



($2,000,000) 

$2,000,000  

$6,000,000  

$10,000,000  

$14,000,000  

Q
1-2012 

Q
2-2012 

Q
3-2012 

Q
4-2012 

Q
1-2013 

Q
2-2013 

Q
3-2013 

Q
4-2013 

Q
1-2014 

Quarterly Drug Spending and Payment Trend 

Rebates 

Member 

Plan 

Specialty 

Brand 

Generic 

Prescription Drug & Specialty Pharmacy 

5/14/2014 7 

Prescription Drugs 

81% 

79% 

81% 

70% 

80% 

90% 

2012 2013 Q1 2014 

Generic Utilization Rate 

Actives E. Retirees BCBSND BoB 

• Specialty spend continues to increase 
• Plan (NDPERS) costs are increasing – benefit design may not be keeping up with inflation 
• Rebates have also increased 

0.00% 

0.10% 

0.20% 

0.30% 

0.40% 

0.50% 

0.60% 

0.70% 

Q1-10 Q1-11 Q1-12 Q1-13 Q1-14 

Specialty Claims (%) 

Plan % 
RX 

NDPER
S % RX 

0% 

5% 

10% 

15% 

20% 

25% 

30% 

Q1-10 Q1-11 Q1-12 Q1-13 Q1-14 

Specialty $ (%) 

Plan % $ 

NDPERs 
% $ 



Health Management 

5/14/2014 8 

MediQHome Key Measures 

81% 

32% 

72% 
90% 

31% 

73% 
91% 

28% 

72% 
86% 

22% 

72% 

0% 

50% 

100% 

Participation % with Chronic Condition % Overweight or Obese* 

2012 
2013 
Q1 2014 
Q1 State Avg. 

24% 29% 

74% 

27% 37% 

76% 

27% 
37% 

75% 

24% 34% 

75% 

0% 

50% 

100% 

Optimal DM Care Optimal Vascular Care Hypertension Control 

2012 
2013 
Q1 2014 
Q1 State Avg. 

MediQHome Outcome Measures 

AccordantCare Participation – Rare and Complex Disease Management 

57% 
60% 

69% 67% 63% 
70% 

58% 60% 

30% 

40% 

50% 

60% 

70% 

80% 

2013 Q1 2014 

Actives 
Early Retirees 
Medicare Retirees 
BCBSND BoB 

• 533 eligible, 327 participating  (overall participation 61%) 
• 2013 to Q1 2014 shows an overall increase in participation 

• Due to small population of the retirees, addition or decline of a few members could change 
participation percentage significantly 

Preventive Cancer Screenings 

Cancer screening compliance  is at the 
BCBSND book of business but below the 
2012 NCQA 90th percentile. 



Wellness Programs 

5/14/2014 9 

Through Q1 2014 (Jan-Mar), there was a total of 44,305 members eligible for the wellness programs, HealthyBlue 
and Health Club Credit. NDPERS member participation in both wellness programs is higher than the BCBSND Plan 
average. 
 

HealthyBlue 
•  17% (slightly down from 19% Q4) of total eligible members have completed a  Health Risk Assessment  (7,329 

members).  
•  BCBSND Plan HRA completion rate was 8% (also down from  13%  in Q4) 
 

• Point redemption through Q1 2014 - $48,086 in redeemed prizes 

16% 
18% 19% 

21% 
19% 

10% 
11% 

11% 11% 9% 

6% 
8% 8% 9% 7% 8% 

10% 
12% 13% 

8% 

0.0% 

5.0% 

10.0% 

15.0% 

20.0% 

25.0% 

Q1 2013 Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 

Percentage of  WBA/HRA's completed 

Actives Early Retirees Medicare Retirees BCBSND PLAN 

Q1 2014 begins over due to annual  HRA completion requirement. 

Quarters are cumulative to calendar year end 

 Health Club Credit 
• 8%  (same as Q4) participate in the Health Club Credit Program (3,478 members) 

• BCBSND Plan average is 4% (down from 5% Q4) 
 

• Members receiving credit 61% (up from 55% Q4) - those participating in HCC exercise 12 or more days per 
month (2,137 members) 

• BCBSND Plan average is 63% (also up from 53% Q4) 
 

• Health club credits paid through Q1 2014 - $114,661 

9% 9% 9% 9% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8% 7% 
6% 6% 7% 6% 

6% 
5% 5% 5% 5% 

4% 
0.0% 

5.0% 

10.0% 

15.0% 

Q1 2013 Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 

HCC Member Participation 

Actives Early Retirees Medicare Retirees BCBSND PLAN 

Quarters are cumulative to calendar year end 

 



Number of 
Employers 

Member Education Programs & 
Benefit Overview 

Member  
Attendance 

Q1 2014 15 HealthyBlue /HCC 308 

15 Other 499 

15 Benefit Overview 

Wellness Programs Cont’d 

5/14/2014 10 

Member Engagement 
Member Education Representatives introduce programs that provide employees with valuable information and 
engages them in their health care.  Along with making more informed health care decisions, these programs 
include valuable life skills.  
 
Presentations are available for the following programs: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2014 through Q1,  26 employer groups have held these educational programs and 10 employer groups have had a 
benefit overview meeting. 
 

•Take Care of Yourself 

•Walking Works 

•Strength Training 

•Beat The Bug 

•Summer Safety 

•Stress Management 

•Medication Education 

• Tobacco Cessation 

•Wellness Programs 
(HealthyBlue/Health Club Credit) 

• Nutrition Basics for a 

Healthier You 

• NEW!  “CPR and First Aid 

Basics” 

NDPERS Wellness Specialist 
•Two week Walking Challenge in January/February – 1155 registered participants walked approximately 146 million steps. 
 

• Cervical Cancer Screening & HealthyBlue HRA Reminder mailings 
 

•Completed “Spring into Action” physical activity challenge May 1 – results will be released in the next quarterly review.   
 
•NDPERS Wellness Coordinator monthly calls & newsletters  

• Call - April featured a special guest from the NDSU Extension Service for a new nutrition program they are launching 
that is targeted at baby boomers. 
•Newsletter - featuring the health topic of the month and additional resources for wellness activities. 

 
•Conducted a Wellness Coordinator survey in February. 63% of coordinators have been in their role for three or more years.  
Nearly all of coordinators are satisfied with the resources provided to them through the monthly newsletters and conference 
calls.   
 

•HealthyBlueHighlights, sent  bimonthly through HealthyBlue, highlights monthly health topics and encourages members to 
participate in HealthyBlue workshops. 
 
•Pebble promotion in HealthyBlue – electronic tracking device that automatically uploads into HealthyBlue 
 

• Debut of Duncan’s Digest – online health topic presentation in HealthyBlue  
 

•Launched online video tutorial on HealthyBlue 
 
•Gearing Up for Worksite Wellness trainings were offered in Fargo and Bismarck.  Approximately 10 NDPERS Wellness 
Coordinators attended. 



Performance  Standards and Guarantees 

5/14/2014 11 

*Cancer screening rates were a culmination of MediQHome and Optum claims data 
 

Green – meeting goal 
Red – below goal 
Purple – data not complete 

Measure Goal 3/31/2014 

Cost Management  
(measurement period : by 12-31-14)     

HRA Completions 17% 17% 

HRA Score 5%  point increase in the 2013  
NDPERS group aggregate HRA wellness score 

Goal = 55 

 
 

72 

HealthyBlue –  
incentives paid 

10% increase over 2013 incentives paid  
Goal = $581,798 

 
$48,086  

Health Club Credit – 
members receiving credit 

10% increase over 2013 members receiving credit 
Goal = 2,177 

 
2,137 

Health Outcomes:     

Members enrolled in a Medical Home 80% 91% 

Breast Cancer Screening Rates* 80% 76% 

Cervical Cancer Screening Rates* 85% 68% 

Colorectal Cancer Screening Rates* 60% 62% 

Operational Performance:   

Claims Financial Accuracy 99% 99.8% 

Payment Incident Accuracy 97% 99.6% 

Claim Timeliness 99% 99% 

Average Speed of Answer (in seconds) 30 seconds or less 21 

Call Abandonment Rate 5% or less 1% 

Provider Network Management:   

NDPERS PPO network 92% (or more) participation 99.6% 

Provider Discount  
(non-Medicare contracts) 30% or more 53% 



Opportunities and Activities 

5/14/2014 12 

Completed 
 

•  Gearing Up for Worksite Wellness trainings in Fargo and Bismarck.  
 
•  Two week Walking Challenge in January/February 
 
• “Spring into Action” physical activity challenge 

 
• Wellness Coordinator survey  

 
• Cervical Cancer Screening mailing  

 
• HealthyBlue HRA Reminder mailing 
 
• National Walk at Lunch Day at Capitol with First Lady Dalrymple & Kathleen Wrigley 

 
• New MyPrime.com website is now available 
 

 
 
Ongoing Activities 
• New BCBSND staff member to provide additional support for NDPERS program management  

• Case Management – dedicated NDPERS Case Manager, works closely with Member Advocacy Program (MAP) 

• 83 cases reviewed/followed in last 12 months 

• Projected savings (soft & hard) - $237,060 

• There are currently 9 members in the Member Advocacy Program (MAP) – an increase from 3 last quarter. Two 

additional MAP advocates have been hired as the need for their services continue to increase. 

• HealthyBlue upgrade to log community event participation 

• A fruit & veggie challenge is scheduled for summer. 

• Monthly NDPERS Wellness Coordinator calls and newsletters 

• Specialty Pharmacy  

• NDPERS enrollment in Prime Specialty Pharmacy Care Management 

• Targeted mailings continue to identify new specialty users 

• Accordant Care – continue to identify newly eligibly members 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 14, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  Part D Vendor Change 
 
 
BCBS recently informed us that starting this January the vendor for the Part D benefit will 
change from Prime Therapeutics to CVS Pharmacy.  The reasons for the change as 
identified by BCBS are: 
 

1.  Why the change? 
 
        The need for greater flexibility in administering the group Part D benefit.  As you are aware, the Part D 

market is considerably different from the commercial market.  In our evaluation process of PBM vendors 
and capabilities, it was clear that CVS Caremark comes to the table with a variety of group options and 
abilities for administration. 

 
2. When will members be notified and when? 

 
        There will be a few different notifications to members with one being a member-targeted mailing to 

announce the Group MedicareBlue Rx partnership with CVS.  As well as the Annual Notice of Change 
(in members hands 15 days prior to renewal), New ID Card (late December, 2014) and Transition-
specific letter to  all members (early October, 2014). 

 
3.  How will Members be impacted? 

     
The benefits will be administered the same way they were administered by Prime Therapeutics, so 
members will see no change to the their PDP Benefits and there will be no change in the Customer 
Service phone number or address.  TMG will continue to serve as the primary Customer Service contact. 

 
4. Will the formulary be different and if so, how do we intend to handle this with our members? 

         
Every year there are small disruptions to the Group formulary and supplemental list due to shifts of drugs 
among tiers as well as coverage decisions made by the pharmacy benefit manager (PBM).  ClearStone is 
working with CVS Caremark to make the 2015 Group formulary as similar as possible to the 2014.  

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



         
Formulary.  To date, for the 2015 formulary, 
 

• 91.3% of scripts on the 2014 formulary will appear on the 2015 formulary 
• There will be no disruption (e.g., tier change or drug exclusion) to the 10 highest utilized Part D drugs by 

NDPERS members. 
• 3.5% of the current formulary drugs will move down to a lower copay tier (positive change) 
• Only 5.2% of current drugs will experience disruption (either move up to a higher copay tier or not be 

provided on the 2015 formulary) 
• 210 drugs will either move down to a lower copay tier (positive change) or will be on the formulary for 

2015 that were considered non-formulary in 2013 ( and possibly 2014) 
• Incorporates 4 drug tiers like the 2014 formulary 
• Contains the same supplemental drug list as the 2014 formulary 

 
 
         
BCBS will be at the Board meeting to answer any questions you may have.   



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 15, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  BCBS ACA Amendment 
 
 
At the last meeting we discussed that the bid from BCBS for this biennium included paying 
the estimated fees associated with the Affordable Care Act (ACA).  They offered two options 
on how these fees could be assessed to PERS.  The first was on an actual incurred billed 
basis plus a charge for taxes or second on a fixed fee basis.  After discussing, the Board 
decided to use the “actual incurred billed basis”.   
 
Attached for your consideration and approval is an amendment to our contract to reflect this 
decision at the last meeting.  Refer to page 12, Section 7.4 which is the new language 
relating to the ACA fees.  
 
I have also forwarded on to Mary Kae Kelsch at the Attorney Generals Office for her review.  
She will share any comments she has at the next Board meeting. 
 
Board Action Requested  
 
Approve the attached amendment to the PERS contract with BCBS.   

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 











































 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 15, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  Health Plan Bid  
 
 
At the last board meeting Deloitte was selected as the consultant to assist with the health 
plan bid.  As of this date the Attorney Generals Office/Risk Management and Deloitte are 
working on the contract.  When this is completed I forward to you a separate memo before 
the board meeting.  Given the extend discussions 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



Memo 
To:  NDPERS Board 

From:  Bryan T. Reinhardt 

Date:  4/1/2014 

Re:  2013 BCBS Claims Review 

Each year we conduct an audit to check the accuracy of BCBS claims processing.  On March 6-
7th, I was at the BCBS corporate office in Fargo to review a sample of 100 NDPERS claims.  A list 
of the claim specifications is attached.  Note that this is not a random sample of all claims, but a 
select sample from specific areas that we felt needed to be looked at.  I focused on claims 
incurred in the year 2013.  BCBS did a good job of having everything ready for me and having 
staff available to answer my questions and explain the claims payment process.  The 2013 BCBS 
audit resulted in a greater number of errors, when compared to other recent reviews.  These 
findings are detailed below: 

Review Error Findings: 

1. Deductible was credited on a claim paid 100% by WSI. 
2. The Medicare High Charge and Paid Amounts were keyed transposed.  This did not make 

an error in payment, only coding. 
3. A WSI COB claim did not process when WSI denied services. 
4. A WSI COB claim did not process when coded as partially paid by WSI. 
5. A WSI COB claim did not process when coded as partially paid by WSI.  
6. A WSI COB claim processed incorrectly with discounts and copayment taken even though 

the claim was paid in full by WSI.   
7. A system error occurred when an outside lab was used.  The modifier was coded, but the 

system still used the payment profile of the billing provider.   
 

Attached is a response from BCBS on the higher number of errors for this audit. 
   

All five of the mammograms, Flu vaccinations, and HPV vaccine claims for Gardasil were paid 
100% under the screening benefits.  Three of the five cholesterol tests, blood sugar tests, and 
PAP tests, four of the five fecal occult tests, and none of the five PSA tests, and were paid at 
100% under the screening benefits.  Note that the PSA tests are processed differently.  The new 
screening benefits effective 7/1/09 need the ‘routine’ or ‘preventative’ diagnosis, but after the $200 
allowance diagnostic procedures will be covered subject to member cost sharing.  Note that if an 
office visit is charged along with the screening benefits, the office visit is not included in the $200 
allowance and the member is charged the $25 copayment.   
 
If you have any questions, I will be available at the Board meeting.   

NDPERS 



NDPERS 2013 Audit of 1/2013 – present BCBS Claims Processing 
 

 
1. Blue Shield Chiropractic (2 claims) 
2. Blue Cross COB (1 claim) 
3. Blue Cross COB (3 with Medicare Member age 65+) 
4. Blue Cross COB (3 with Medicare Member age <65) 
5. Blue Cross COB (5 with Workers Compensation) 
6. Blue Shield COB (3 claims) 
7. Blue Shield COB (2 with Medicare) 
8. Blue Shield COB (5 with Workers Compensation) 
9. Blue Cross Psych (2 claims) 
10. Blue Shield Psych (2 claims) 
11. Blue Cross CDU (2 claims) 
12. Blue Shield CDU (2 claims) 
13. Blue Shield PAP (5 claims) 
14. Blue Shield Mammograms (5 claims) 
15. Blue Shield Fecal Occult Test (5 claims) 
16. Blue Shield Cholesterol Screening (5 claims) 
17. Blue Shield Blood Sugar Testing (5 claims) 
18. Blue Shield PSA Testing (10 claims) 
19. Blue Shield Colonoscopy (5 claims)  
20. Prescription Drug Formulary (2 claims) 
21. Prescription Drug Non-Formulary (2 claims) 
22. Prescription Drug for “Gardasil” (HPV drug) (5 claims) 
23. Prescription Drug for Flu Vaccine (5 claims) 
24. Prescription Drug Medicare Part-D claims (4 claims) 
25. Blue Cross 'Denied Experimental' (1 claims) 
26. Blue Shield Physical Therapy (2 claims) 
27. Claims for Durable Medical Equipment (2 claims)  
28. Blue Shield from HDHP member (5 claims) 
 
Total 100 Claims 

  
  



From: Kevin Schoenborn [mailto:Kevin.Schoenborn@bcbsnd.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 11:19 AM 
To: Reinhardt, Bryan T.; Denise Belling 
Cc: Onalee Sellheim 
Subject: RE: Scheduled claims review 
 
Bryan, below is the outline you requested. 
 
After further review of the audit results, we feel this was an isolated case as most of these claims 
were processed by the same adjudicator. This representative has been trained on the correct 
processes and additional training was conducted in a January 2014 staff meeting. In 2013, 
NDPERS experienced a high level of turnover, a new coordinator and 6 new representatives were 
hired. I also want to share the procedures that the NDPERS Service Unit follows when an audit 
error occurs. 
 

• The team leader reviews the error with the representative that processed the claim. 
The rep is then responsible for correcting/adjusting the claim error. 

 
• The overall errors are analyzed by the Team Leader for trends, documentation 

changes, educational/training issues, process improvements, etc. 
 

• Monthly team meetings are held to review and discuss accuracy results. Team leader 
shares performance graphs, trends, training issues, documentation changes, and 
process improvements with the entire team. 

 
• Individual accuracy results are shared with the employee via the team leader each 

month. 
 

• Focused audits are conducted on employees that are not meeting the accuracy 
measures. 

 
• Audit alert emails are issued to staff as items come up – this allows immediate 

communication to staff prior to a regular scheduled meeting. 
 

• Stand up meetings are held when audit issues need to be shared as soon as possible. 
 
With the increased staff awareness of accuracy results as well as the audit procedures that 
we currently have in place, we are confident that this will have a positive impact on claims 
accuracy measures moving forward. 
 
Let me know if you have any other questions. 
 
Kevin Schoenborn 
Manager Marketing Consulting Services 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF NORTH DAKOTA 
701-282-1172 (work) | 701-793-8131(mobile) 
kevin.schoenborn@BCBSND.com 
 

 
 

mailto:Kevin.Schoenborn@BCBSND.com


 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 12, 2014   
 
SUBJECT:  Delta Dental Plan Renewal  
 
 
At its April 29, 2014 meeting the Board was presented with the renewal proposal from Delta Dental 
of Minnesota.  The contract expires December 31, 2014. The Board was provided the following 
options in the renewal proposal: 
 

• A premium neutral proposal for a one-year period from January 1, 2015 through 
December 31, 2015. 

 
• A two-year proposal with a 2% premium increase for the period January 1, 2015 

through December 31, 2016.   
 
The Board moved to offer a counter proposal requesting that Delta Dental consider renewing our 
current contract with a 1% premium increase for the period January 1, 2015 through December 31, 
2016.   
 
Delta Dental has responded and underwriting has approved the Board’s request for the 1% premium 
increase for the aforementioned time period.  A copy of the Delta response, which includes the 
revised rates, is included for your information. 
 
 
BOARD ACTION REQUESTED 
 
Approve Delta Dental’s renewal proposal for a 1% increase for the period January 1, 2015 through 
December 31, 2016. 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 







 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   May 14, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  TIAA-CREF Update 
 
 
Representatives of TIAA-CREF will be present at the meeting to give an update of its 
administrative activities relative to the NDPERS 401(a) defined contribution and 457 
Deferred Compensation plans. 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board   
 
FROM:   Kathy 
 
DATE:   May 13, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Disability Consultant Contract  
 
 
The contract with Mid Dakota Clinic for disability consulting services expires June 30, 2014.  
The Board must determine whether to renew the current contract or go out for bid.  Mid 
Dakota Clinic has indicated they wish to continue to perform these services for NDPERS at 
the rate of $200 an hour for the July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 contract period.  This 
represents no increase in the hourly rate from the current contract period. This is the 
seventh year wherein no increase was requested.  A copy of the clinic’s proposal is included 
for your information. 
 
The amount paid in consulting fees for this contract period beginning July 2013 through 
April 2014 is $7,300 involving 36.5 hours and 60 cases.  Staff is satisfied with the service 
provided by Mid Dakota and recommends that we renew the disability consulting contract 
for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 at the rate of $200 an hour. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve staff’s recommendation. 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 





 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb & Bryan      
 
DATE:   May 22, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  PERS Investment Committee Recommendation  
 
 
At the February 20, 2014 Board meeting it was decided to put the Parnassus Small Cap 
fund (PARSX) on Formal Fund Review pursuant to a recommendation from the PERS 
Investment Committee.  We notified TIAA-CREF and had the following announcement put 
on the NDPERS micro-site: 
Feb 20, 2014 – The NDPERS Board placed the Parnassus Small Cap fund (PARSX) on Formal Fund Review due to its 
poor performance when measured against its benchmark and peer funds.  
 
The following article appeared in the Spring 2014 PERSpectives newsletter and the Q1 
2014 investment reports available on the NDPERS web site: 

 
We also noted that the fund was “On Watch” on the web site investment list. 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



The Investment Subcommittee met on May 14 and again reviewed the Parnassus fund and 
is recommending that we remove the fund from the investment options, select a new fund, 
and move existing accounts to the new fund for the following reasons: 
 

1. After placing the fund on Formal Fund Review, the fund underperformed its 
benchmarks by almost 5 percentage points in the first quarter 2014. 
 

2. The fund’s performance continues to lag the benchmarks across all periods. 
 

3. TIAA-CREF presented alternative funds with a lower expense ratio (currently 1.20%). 
 
The Parnassus Small Cap fund started in 2005, has less than $250,000 in NDPERS assets 
and a total of only $660 million in assets.  The fund has a 1-star rating from MorningStar.   
 
 
The Investment Subcommittee reviewed several possible replacement funds suggested by 
TIAA-CREF.  The Investment Subcommittee recommends adding the DFA U.S. Small Cap 
Blend (DFSTX) fund to the core lineup.   
 
The DFA Small Cap fund started in 1992, has an expense ratio of .37%, and about $8.4 
billion in assets. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
1.  Close & remove the small cap blend fund option from the core investment options – 
     Parnassus Small Cap Fund (PARSX). 
 
2.  The Committee recommends adding the DFA U.S. Small Cap fund (DFSTX) to the core   
     lineup as the replacement fund.     
  



 



 

 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 16, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  Job Service Retirement Plan 
 
 
At the last meeting the Board adopted the following motion: 
 
MR. SANDAL MOVED THAT NDPERS ADMINISTER THE JOB SERVICE RETIREMENT 
PLAN USING THE CURRENT METHODOLOGY AND ADJUST THOSE AFFECTED 
MEMBER’S MONTHLY RETIREMENTS EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2014 BY THE MONTHLY 
UNIFORM DIFFERENCE, MONITOR AND PROCESS FUTURE RETIREMENTS 
MANUALLY, AND WAIVE THE CURRENT OVERPAYMENTS. THE MOTION WAS 
SECONDED BY MR. TRENBEATH. 
 
Ayes:  Ms. Smith, Ms. Wassim, Mr. Sandal, Mr. Trenbeath, and Mr. Sage 
Nays:  Ms. Ehrhardt 
 
Staff is going to review with the audit committee on May 21 our progress in doing the final 
calculations to implement the above.  It is staffs perspective that the June 1 date should be 
moved to July 1 to insure that all final calculations have been fully reviewed.   
 
We will bring forward for your consideration at the board meeting the suggestions of the 
Audit Committee.    
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 12, 2014   
 
SUBJECT:  ADP Plan Renewal  
 
 
Effective January 1, 2013, ADP was awarded the bid for administrative services for our 
FlexComp plan. The contract expires December 31, 2014.  We have included the ADP 
renewal proposal effective January 1, 2015.  Following is the current and the proposed rate: 
 
      Current    Proposed 1/1/2015 
  $2.85 PPPM        $3.00 PPPM 

 
The proposed rate represents approximately a .05% increase over the current rate and ADP 
has guaranteed the rate for a 3-year period from January 1, 2015 through December 31, 
2017. 
 
The Board has the option to accept the renewal proposal, further negotiate with ADP, 
request additional information, or go out to bid for the administrative services.  The Board 
may also consider whether it wishes representatives of ADP to be present or available for 
the June 19 meeting to respond to any questions. 
 
 
BOARD ACTION REQUESTED 
 
Direct staff as to what course of action the Board wishes to staff to pursue. 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 





 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   May 14, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  NDPERS Update 
 
 
This update is to provide the Board with the outreach activities conducted by NDPERS and/or its 
vendors since January 1, 2014. 
 
April 16, 2014 – NDPERS sponsored Pre-Retirement Education Program (PREP) conducted in 

Bismarck. 
 
April 30, 2014 - Conducted the Affordable Care Act (ACA) implementation planning meeting which 

addressed the definition of temporary employees for State agencies, and shared 
responsibility provisions of the regulations.  Presentations were provided by 
NDPERS and representatives of BCBSND.   

 
April 30, 2014 – National Walk @ Lunch Day conducted at the Capitol.  Event was organized by 

NDPERS and BCBSND.  First Lady Betsy Dalrymple and Mrs. Wrigley spoke prior 
to the walk and led 70 participants for a brief walk on the Capitol mall. 

 
May 7, 2014 -  ADP live meeting, “Learn More About Your ADP FlexComp Card.”  The session 

was recorded and will be placed on the NDPERS website later this month. 
 
TIAA-CREF Individual Consultations in Bismarck:    January 28-30, 2014 

February 11-13 
March 11-13 
March 18-20 
April 29 - May 1, 2014  

TIAA-CREF Marketing: 
 
February – TIAA-CREF Resource Guide mailing sent to 401(a) participants 
February – TIAA-CREF Advice mailing sent to both the 457 and 401(a) plan participants 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



NDPERS Board 
May 14, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
April 7, 2014 – 1st e-mail for Financial Literacy Month: How will you pay for tomorrow’s life 

expenses? 
April 14, 2014 – 2nd e-mail for Financial Literacy Month: How much more should you save   

for retirement? 
April 15, 2014 – “Test Your Financial IQ” online challenge for 457 plan participants to run through 

May 15, 2014 
April 23, 2014 – 3rd e-mail Financial Literacy Month: How long until your investments   

double?  Discover the 'Rule of 72' 
May 12, 2014 –  E-mailed webinar “Spending within Your Means” & Reminder for “Test Your 

Financial IQ” online challenge for 457 plan participants 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Election Committee: 
    Mike Sandal, Chair 
    Tom Trenbeath 
    Kim Wassim 
     
DATE:   May 13, 2014   
 
SUBJECT:  Election Update 
 
 
The Election Committee met on May 9, 2014 to review the validity of a candidate’s 
nomination petitions that were received after the filing deadline on May 2, 2014 and to 
review and validate the nomination petitions received in compliance with the filing deadline 
for the active and retiree openings on the Board.  A copy of the minutes from that meeting 
are included your information.   
 
Following is the schedule for the remainder of the election process: 
 
  May 16, 2014 – Last date for candidate to withdraw from election   
 
  May 26, 2014 (week of) – Ballots sent to membership 
 
  June 13, 2014 – Deadline to return ballots 
 
  June 16, 2014 – Ballot canvassing 
 
  June 19, 2014 – Present election results to Board membership 
 
  June 20, 2014 – Notify candidates of election results 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


M I N U T E S  
 

North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
Election Committee 

 
Friday, May 9, 2014 

NDPERS Conference Room 
400 E Broadway, Suite 505 

Bismarck, ND  58502 
8:30 A.M. 

 
Members Present:  Mike Sandal – Chair 
    Tom Trenbeath 
    Kim Wassim 
 
Others Present:  Sparb Collins, NDPERS 
    Kathy Allen, NDPERS 
 
Meeting convened at 8:30 a.m. 
 
The Election Committee met to discuss the receipt of nomination petitions after the filing deadline 
and to validate the nomination petitions received for the active and retiree openings on the NDPERS 
Board. 
 
The committee had been provided, prior to the meeting, information regarding the late petitions 
received by an active member which included the e-mail interchanges between the member and the 
PERS office, the applicable election rules, various communication pieces wherein the deadline for 
submitting petitions was specified, and a determination provided by the Attorney General’s office.  
The e-mail sequence and Attorney General’s determination are included as an attachment to these 
minutes. 
 
Kathy Allen provided an outline of the sequence of events based on the e-mail interchanges and 
stated that the petitions were received by the PERS office on May 6, 2014.  The deadline for filing 
petitions was 4:00 p.m. on Friday, May 2, 2014.  
 
A discussion followed regarding the events related to this incident and the Attorney General’s 
determination.  It was suggest by Kim Wassim that in the future, rather than using the term ‘petitions 
must be filed with NDPERS’ that we state ‘petitions must be received by NDPERS’ and cite the 
relevant date and time.  
 
The committee decided that its decision should be based on the context of the AG’s written 
determination which stated that the petition was not submitted by the deadline and should not be 
considered.   
 
Tom made a motion to decline the nomination petitions on the basis they were received late and are 
void. 
 
Kim seconded the motion.  
 



Ayes: Mike Sandal, Tom Trenbeath, Kim Wassim 
Nays: None 
 
The second item for the committee’s action was validation of nomination petitions.  Kathy reported 
that there were three candidates for the active opening and three candidates for the retiree opening. 
She reported that staff had confirmed that each of the active petitions had the required 100 valid 
signatures and each of the retiree petitions had the required 25 valid signatures. 
 
Kim made a motion to validate the nomination petitions. 
 
Tom seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes: Mike Sandal, Tom Trenbeath, Kim Wassim 
Nays: None 
 
The following were validated as eligible candidates for the active position on the Board: 
 
 Levi Erdmann 
 Casey Goodhouse 
 Taylor Lee 
 
The following were validated as eligible candidates for the active position on the Board: 
 
 David Clinton 
 Alan Person 
 Yvonne Smith 
 
The meeting Adjourned at 8:45 a.m. 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Kathy M. Allen  
Assistant to the NDPERS Election Committee 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sharon Schiermeister      
 
DATE:   May 14, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  PERSLink Challenges 
 
 
At the April Board meeting, we discussed the challenges we have been facing with the 
PERSLink system and presented some options for making an investment in the system to 
resolve the backlog of system refinements.  Attached is the April memo. 
 
The Board indicated a desire to talk with someone from ITD regarding our system and the 
need for this additional investment.  Dirk Huggett, who was the ITD oversight project 
manager for our PERSLink project, will be available at the May meeting to talk about 
PERSLink and answer any questions you may have. 
 
Since the last Board meeting, we have received an updated estimate from Sagitec for the 
backlog of system refinements.  The have estimated this effort to be 7200 hours for a cost of 
$323,250.   This estimate assumes that the fee arrangement for this effort would be would 
be fee for service, with a not to exceed amount. 
 
If it is still the desire of the Board to make an investment in the system to resolve the 
backlog, the following decisions will need to be made: 
 

1. Should this work effort start in the 2013-15 biennium or 2015-17 biennium?  
 
Staff would recommend that work begin in the current biennium, around 
October/November 2014. This would allow the same team of developers that Sagitec 
has dedicated to the ESS/employer project to continue working on our system, rather 
than being re-assigned to another client.  In addition, it was acknowledged at the 
January planning meeting that resolving the backlog as soon as possible would be 
most beneficial. 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



2. If work begins in the current biennium, it would be necessary to transfer appropriation 
authority from the Contingency line item to the Operating Expense line item.  The 
Contingency line item has $250,000 of appropriation authority.  How much 
appropriation authority should be transferred from the Contingency line item?   
 
Staff would recommend that no more than $200,000 be transferred at this time so 
that a balance of $50,000 remains in the Contingency line item and that the 
remaining balance of the work effort be included in the 2015-17 budget request. 
 

3. If work begins in the 2015-17 biennium, how much appropriation authority should be 
included in the budget request? 
 
As mentioned above, the updated estimate from Sagitec is $323,250. Staff would 
recommend that the amount from the updated estimate, plus an additional amount to 
cover potential refinements uncovered between now and July 2015 and a potential 
increase in hourly rates, be included in the 2015-17 budget request.  This assumes 
that no work is done on the backlog during the current biennium. 
 
 

Board Action Requested:  Take action on staff recommendations listed above. 

2 | P a g e  
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sharon Schiermeister      
 
DATE:   April 22, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  PERSLink Challenges 
 
At the Board planning meeting held in January, an overview was provided of the challenges 
that we are facing with the PERSLink system.  Since going live in October 2010, there have 
been several accomplishments, which include the following: 

 
January 2011 – Transitioned to new vision insurance vendor 
July 2011 – Transitioned to new life insurance vendor 
November 2011 – Transitioned to new recordkeeper for the DC and Companion 
Plans 
January 2012 – Implemented new HDHP plan and HSA vendor; deployed Member 
Self Service (MSS) for retirees 
June 2012 – PERSLink Framework upgrade 
September 2012 – MSS pilot for active employees 
January 2013 – Transitioned to new dental insurance vendor; transitioned FlexComp 
claims processing to a third-party administrator 
April – September 2013 – Deployed MSS to all active employees 
October 2013 – MSS available for annual enrollment; expanded eligibility for the DC 
plan 
 

Although we have experienced much success with our system implementation, we have 
identified some concerns. These concerns include:  backlog of system refinements that are 
not getting resolved; new enhancements/changes lead to more issues; system performance 
issues; and deterioration of user confidence.  We shared these concerns with Sagitec, our 
software vendor, and asked that they perform an analysis to determine the root cause and 
identify solutions to address these concerns. 
 
Their analysis identified three main areas which they felt were the cause for our concerns:  
high volume of enhancements in a short timeframe has restricted the amount of time 
available to review and test as thoroughly as possible; impact analysis and testing have not 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



been adequate to identify and prevent new issues; and team size is inadequate to manage 
the workload.  They came back with an action plan that included process improvements for 
testing and releasing changes into Production, an investment in the system by Sagitec, and 
an investment in the system by NDPERS.   
 
The process improvements that were recommended were implemented in January 2014 
and seem to be working so far.   The investment by Sagitec includes dedicating 2.5 
additional developers to work on a redesign of the Employer Self Service (ESS) functionality 
and complete system refinements related to employer payroll reporting.  This effort began in 
January and will continue through October 2014.  The investment by NDPERS would 
involve authorizing additional expenditures to retain the additional developers to work on the 
backlog of system refinements.  This was estimated to cost $244,000 and take 
approximately 8 months to complete.  At the January planning meeting, the Board indicated 
their support to make this investment in the system starting in this biennium, if possible.  
 
If it is still the desire of the Board to make an investment in the system to resolve the 
backlog, the following decisions will need to be made: 
 

1. Should this work effort start in the 2013-15 biennium or 2015-17 biennium?   
 
Staff would recommend that work begin in the current biennium, around 
October/November 2014. This would allow the same team of developers that Sagitec 
has dedicated to the ESS/employer project to continue working on our system, rather 
than being re-assigned to another client.  In addition, it was acknowledged at the 
January planning meeting that resolving the backlog as soon as possible would be 
most beneficial. 
 

2. If work begins in the current biennium, it would be necessary to transfer appropriation 
authority from the Contingency line item to the Operating Expense line item.  The 
Contingency line item has $250,000 of appropriation authority.  How much 
appropriation authority should be transferred from the Contingency line item?   
 
Sagitec previously provided a high level estimate of $244,000 and 8 months of effort 
to work through the backlog.  They are currently working on updating this estimate.  
Staff would recommend that no more than $200,000 be transferred at this time so 
that a balance of $50,000 remains in the Contingency line item and that the 
remaining balance of the work effort be included in the 2015-17 budget request. 
 

3. If work begins in the 2015-17 biennium, how much appropriation authority should be 
included in the budget request? 
 
As mentioned above, Sagitec previously provided an estimate of $244,000 and is 
currently working on updating this estimate.  Staff would recommend that the amount 
from the updated estimate, plus an additional amount to cover potential refinements 
uncovered between now and July 2015 and a potential increase in hourly rates, be 
included in the 2015-17 budget request.  This assumes that no work is done on the 
backlog during the current biennium. 

2 | P a g e  
 



 
4. What type of fee arrangement should be set up for these additional services? 

 
Currently, we purchase a set amount of hours from Sagitec at a fixed fee 
($330,200/year for $7,200 hours of support).  Staff would recommend a different 
arrangement for the back log work effort since it is difficult to estimate the exact 
number of hours it may take to fix an issue.  We want to make sure that there is a 
guarantee that a set number of items will be resolved for a set price.  For example, if 
Sagitec estimates that it will take 300 hours to fix 30 items and the cost for this is 
$30,000 (300 hours X $100/hour), but it actually takes the developers 320 hours to 
resolve the items, NDPERS would only pay the $30,000.  If it only takes 270 hours to 
fix the 30 items, NDPERS would only pay $27,000 (270 hours X $100/hour). Staff 
would recommend that a fee for service, with a not to exceed amount, be set up for 
the backlog project.  
 

Board Action Requested:  Take action on staff recommendations listed above. 

3 | P a g e  
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sharon & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 8, 2014  
 
SUBJECT:  Budget Guidelines for 2015-17 Biennium 
 
 
On May 7, 2014, the Governor and OMB met with agencies and released the budget 
guidelines for the 2015-17 biennium.  The Governor is again requesting that agencies 
submit a hold-even budget for the upcoming biennium.  Any budget increases or requests 
for additional staff must be submitted as an optional package. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
At the Board planning meeting in January, several initiatives were discussed which could be 
submitted as optional packages.  The Board asked staff to develop these concepts further 
for the Board’s consideration.  The following are the results of those staff discussions.   
 
I - Salary equity package.  We continue to face a serious salary compression issue with 
staff.  Attachment 1 shows the C-Ratio and years of service for each of our staff positions. 
There are 18 positions in the first quartile and 6 in the second quartile. We have several 
positions with similar C-Ratios, but with a wide range of years of service. Staff identified the 
goal of establishing a salary equity package to move staff up in the pay grades, so their C-
Ratio is comparable to the average C-Ratio for all State Employees in the same pay grade 
with similar years of service.  We feel this is important for both employee retention and 
recruitment.  We are currently working with HRMS to get the statewide averages to help 
estimate the amount needed for our equity package and should have this by the Board 
meeting.  Last session, our requested equity package was $350,532 and we are expecting it 
to be similar this session. 
 
II - Website Redesign.  At the April 29, 2014 Board meeting, a proposed action plan for 
modernizing and enhancing the PERS website was approved.  The estimated budget for 
this project is $63,090 for the initial development and $11,340/year for maintenance.  

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 



Therefore, the total for this optional package would be $86,000.  We will also roll the action 
plan discussed at the last meeting about Long Term Care and ancillary benefits into this 
effort.   
 
III - PERSLink.  The estimate to complete the backlog of system refinements is $323,000.  
The amount that would need to be included in the 2015-17 budget request will depend on 
whether this initiative is started in the current biennium.  If the Board authorizes work up to 
$200,000 to start in the current biennium, then the amount that would need to be included in 
the optional package would be approximately $123,000.  If work is delayed until the 2015-17 
biennium, this would increase to the full $323,000 plus an allowance for possible rate 
increases and additional refinements that may arise between now and July 2015.  ITD will 
be at the May meeting to discuss this with the Board as requested at the last meeting.   
 
IV - Staffing.  Since the January Board meeting, staff has met to identify areas where we 
feel we are not performing to our expectations due to our existing resources being already 
fully allocated.  The areas identified are: 

1. Member Services - The number of walk in’s to the office continues to increase (as 
reflected in the number of retirements in #5 below) and our call volume remains high. 
 

 
 
Presently one of our call center employees greets walk in members and handles 
calls.  We have two other call service employees in the call center in private offices 
away from the waiting area.  The dilemma is that we now have more members sitting 
in the waiting area when our call center rep is on the phone.  We have had to 
become more sensitive to what is discussed so confidential information is not 
inadvertently disclosed.  One solution to this situation would be to hire a receptionist 
and move our call center rep into an office. 

2. Content Management – PERS maintains thousands of pages of material in paper 
form, on our web site and other media.  It has become increasingly difficult to keep all 
the material consistently current.  We have noted that the solution for many other 
entities is to hire what is called a “content specialist”.  This would be an individual that 
keeps all information up to date.  This option would require a position to be dedicated 
between a quarter to half time to this endeavor. 

3. PeopleSoft – When the PeopleSoft system went live, PERS was given the 
responsibility of maintaining the Benefits Module.  Since no new staff was added, that 
work effort within our office has been divided between three staff.  The result is that 
we are not meeting the expectations of OMB.  When upgrades come, we do not have 

   
   

 
  

JANUARY 
 

FEBRUARY 
 

MARCH 
 

APRIL 
 

MAY 
 

JUNE 
 

JULY 
 

AUGUST 
 

SEPTEMBER 
 

OCTOBER 
 

NOVEMBER 
 

DECEMBER 
 

TOTAL 
 
2010 

 
2010 

 

 
1761 

 
2063 

 
1571 

 
1326 

 
1596 

 
1560 

 
2328 

 
1826 

 
3093 

 
2630 

 
2303 

 
24,064 

 
2011 

 
2590 

 

 
2638 

 
2321 

 
2056 

 
2167 

 
2120 

 
1841 

 
2274 

 
2210 

 
2503 

 
2134 

 
1943 

 
26,797 

 
2012 
 

 
2779 

 
2134 

 
2033 

 
1864 

 
1658 

 
1776 

 
1848 

 
2310 

 

 
1735 

 
2400 

 

 
2349 

 
1801 

 
24,687 

 
2013 
 

 
2461 

 
1873 

 
1682 

 
1921 

 
1883 

 
1759 

 

 
1876 

 
2161 

 
1837 

 
2573 

 
2166 

 
1738 

 
23,930 

 
 
 Summary does not include calls received by staff other than member services that have covered the front desk. 
 Calls connected to various service units are included in calls assisted tally. 
 Totals based upon contact tickets entered into PERSLink by 3 member service representatives.   

2 | P a g e  
 



the resources to complete adequate testing within the timeframes required.  When 
something is not working as expected in the system, we are not able to adequately 
troubleshoot the underlying cause and correct it.  We are not able to do things until 
the last minute for OMB.  In addition, we are not always able to get back to 
employers quickly.  OMB has been very understanding, but we know we do not meet 
expectations and do not want to damage our working relationship with OMB or other 
employers.  The proposed solution would be to dedicate a quarter to half time level of 
effort to this area. 

4. Compliance – Internal audit noted that with the number of federal and state statutes 
and rules we must now follow, having a central compliance specialist would be 
beneficial for the agency.  This would potentially reduce the risk to the agency of non-
compliance, reduce errors and improve consistency in our processes. 

5. Retirements – The number of retirements processed by our agency continues to 
increase.  The following table shows the change: 

 
The number of members eligible is significant as well: 

NDPERS Main System Active Members (Does not include deferred vested) 
13-May-14 

  
 

                 870  Age 65+ 
 

 
             1,413  Rule of 85 

 
 

                 523  Age 64 or Rule in 1 year 
 

 
             4,091  Age 55-63 Early Eligible 

 
 

             9,543  Vested 
 

 
             5,967  Non-Vested 

 
 

           22,407  Actives 
 

 

   
 

   
 

             2,806  Eligible in the next year  

3 | P a g e  
 



 
 
 
  
In addition, the number of retirees continues to increase: 

 
We presently have 2 benefits specialists and a Retirement Programs Administrator 
who work in this area.  The Retirement Programs Administrator has broad 
responsibilities in this area and therefore is only able to devote a part-time effort to 
member services.  We have had that number since 2001. We have been able to 
meet this additional workload over the past years due to the processes in PERSLink.    
 
As we look to the future, we would expect the number of member retirements could 
increase even more due to a combination of factors:  a) able to find better paying jobs 
in the private sector, and when combined with a retirement benefit, allows a member 
to substantially enhance their lifestyle and savings. b) With the implementation of HB 
1058, members who are retired before July 1, 2015 will be able to maintain their 
eligibility for the Pre-Medicare Retiree plan.  Those who retire after will not. c) If state 
employees have to pay part of their health insurance and a higher retirement 
contribution, it could substantially offset any average salary increase which may 
motivate more to retire, and d) If the PERS Hybrid/DB plan is closed and its 
continued viability becomes questionable, we know from our legal analysis (see 
following chart) that the only way  a member who has met their normal retirement age 
can guarantee their accrued retirement is to be retired, which may also motivate 
more members to leave.   

4 | P a g e  
 



 
 
The solution to handling the existing increase and future increases is to add more 
effort in this area, possibly a full time level of effort. 

6. Agency Management – In recent years the Board has asked that we refine the 
agency administrative structure to allow more support for management if one of the 
team leaves or is out for an extended period.  The agency structure was modified to 
add a Chief Operating Officer which is Sharon.  However, in order to accomplish this 
without additional staffing, she maintained her existing role as Chief Financial Officer 
including oversight of IT.  Consequently, with this transition, we have not allowed the 
COO functions to develop due to the requirements of the existing job.  The solution 
would be to add a full time level of effort in the accounting area that would allow 
Sharon to give up some day to day duties and have someone else appointed CFO.   

7. Retiree Health Credit – Beginning in July of 2015, the retiree health credit becomes 
portable as approved last session.  This means that retirees will be able to apply for 
direct reimbursement of their credit.   Presently, the credit is limited to PERS health 
insurance only and processed on the PERSLink system.  With NDPERS getting out 
of the pre-Medicare health insurance business, we expect that all of those 
reimbursements will now need to be processed directly instead of on the PERSlink 
system, which will ultimately be 800 – 1,000 members.   We also expect that of the 
existing retirees, up to several thousand of them may request direct reimbursements 
as well.  In total, we could be processing 1,000-4,000 reimbursements a month in 
addition to existing workload.   The solution would be to dedicate a half time level of 
effort to this area. 

  
V - Electronic devices.   
At the January planning meeting, the Board indicated a desire to move away from paper to 
electronic Board materials. To accomplish this, the agency would purchase a mobile device 
for each Board member that would be used to download the Board meeting materials and 

MEMBER BENEFIT CHANGES
Red (clearly illegal) Green (clearly legal)

RETIREES ACTIVE AND INACTIVE EMPLOYEES
NEW

EMPLOYEES

No Benefit
Changes

6,466

Vested Vested Vested Vested Nonvested

Any 
Benefits

700 per yr (est.)

Retirement Retirement Accrued Future Any
Eligible (Normal) Eligible (Early) Benefits Benefits Benefits

1,056 1,068 7,667 1,698

Legal Considerations?

5 | P a g e  
 



bring to each Board meeting. Staff would make the Board materials available electronically 
for you to download, rather than sending out paper.  The total cost to purchase a mobile 
device for each Board member would be approximately $3,500.  About 80% of this cost 
would be recovered over a 4 year period from the cost savings of not having to prepare and 
distribute paper materials.  Since this investment represents only a small fraction of our 
operating budget, it is very possible this expenditure could be made during the current 
biennium within our current appropriation authority.   
  
VI - Self-funded staffing.   
If the PERS Health Insurance Plan was to become self funded, it would clearly add 
additional administrative efforts and PERS accountability for the plan would increase 
substantially.  Today, most all of our administrative and financial/operational risk is 
transferred to BCBS.  However, on a self-funded basis, that would become the Board’s 
responsibility.  Until all the proposals are in and a decision is made, it is difficult to estimate 
the additional level of effort, since we do not know what the offers are by the vendors.    
 

STAFF ASSESSMENT 
Like all agencies our needs are great.  As staff reviewed the above, we concluded the 
following: 
 

1. Efforts to maintain the existing operation should have priority.  This includes 
maintaining our existing efforts, reducing turnover and making sure that when we 
have turnover, we are able to attract competent staff.  With this in mind, we feel the 
salary equity package (#I above) and PERSLink (#III above) efforts should have top 
priority. 

2. One time efforts may be considered positively.    
a. Add electronic devices for Board & staff(#V above) – this will substantially 

reduce the paper necessary for Board books and other Board staff 
interactions.   

b. The website redesign (#II above)would be a one time development effort with 
the exception of ongoing operations.  Since this would be a limited effort and 
a great enhancement for our members, we think this should have a second 
priority 

c. Concerning our call center rep and walk-ins (#IV.1 above), we could add to 
the budget one time funds to redesign our entry area to better insure any 
conversations are not overheard.  This would eliminate the need to add staff.  
The second purpose would be to increase our office security.  We could add 
doors to the two hallways leading from our entry way to secure the rest of the 
office.  We could also add equipment to our small conference room off the 
waiting area to allow staff to meet with members there instead of always in 
their offices.  This would secure the office areas further, since the small 
conference room could be outside the security doors.  We think this should 
be a second priority effort as well.   

3. Agency management needs to be addressed (#IV.6 above).   Staff is suggesting 
that our third priority should be to add a lower level position in the Accounting area 
and increase the responsibilities of existing staff by having them assume some of 
the duties Sharon presently has and have someone else be the CFO. This would 

6 | P a g e  
 



allow her to more fully develop the COO position.  In addition, we would suggest 
workload adjustments for staff affected as a result of the shifting of duties. 
 

4. We need to meet future needs.  Staff would break this down into the following 
priorities. 

a. We presently have a .5 FTE open.  During this last biennium, we have added 
a temporary employee and not filled this as an FTE until we could determine 
the best way to go forward.  This temporary position has been working 
almost full time assisting us in a variety of efforts in the agency, including 
helping the benefits specialists so they can spend more time assisting 
clients.    We would suggest making our existing partial FTE full time and 
assume the duties of our existing temp employee.  This position would 
continue to provide the support to the benefits specialist’s that is currently 
being provided by the temporary position, as well as assist us in meeting the 
challenge in #IV.5 above. 

b. PERSLink and Peoplesoft (#IV.3 & III above).  As has been noted above, we 
have not been successful in meeting our responsibilities for PeopleSoft and 
staff time available for PERSLink has not met the need there as well.  As we 
are able to integrate more of the system improvements and develop a higher 
level of understanding by our participating employers, the workload in this 
area may stabilize more.   Therefore, we would suggest adding more funding 
for temporary salaries to bring in someone in this area.    

c. Content Management (#IV.2 above).  Similar to the above, we would suggest 
adding more funding for temporary salaries to allow us to hire someone on a 
limited basis.   

d. Retiree health credit (#IV.7 above).  We feel we are gaining efficiency within 
some existing positions as a result of PERSLink, so we will attempt to add 
this new effort to those positions going forward.  Since this would be a new 
responsibility, it would be positive if we could add funding for a workload 
adjustment for them.  Three staff would be affected. 

e. Self-funding (#VI above).  We include this as an option, but identify it as our 
last priority since we are uncertain of the outcome of the bidding process.  
However, due to the required timeframe for submitting budget requests and 
to acknowledge the potential staffing requirements, we would suggest 
requesting 2 FTE  contingent upon whether we would need them.  One 
would be for a high level professional and the other for someone with a 
medical background.     

5. We need to insure compliance (IV.4 above).  Concerning compliance, we would 
continue to monitor this.  Internal audit would continue to be focused internally on 
the agency which would help.  Allowing the COO position to more fully function 
within the agency should strengthen this area as well.   

 
Staff is seeking the Board’s guidance on the above concepts and suggestions.  Based upon 
that guidance, we will develop a specific budget number for your final consideration at the 
June Board meeting.   
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 



Board Action 
 
Provide direction on how to proceed with the budget.  Based upon that direction staff will 
develop optional packages for your final consideration at the next board meeting.. 

8 | P a g e  
 



 

0.70

0.80

0.90

1.00

1.10

1.20

1.30

0.00 5.00 10.00 15.00 20.00 25.00 30.00 35.00 40.00
Total Years of Service

NDPERS C-Ratios - Jan 2014

Maximum

Midpoint

Minimum

4th Quartile

3rd Quartile

2nd Quartile

1st Quartile


	Agenda
	Group Insurance
	BCBS Update
	BCBS Quarterly Executive Summary
	Part D Vendor Change
	BCBS ACA Amentment
	Health Insurance Bid
	BCBS Claims Audit
	Delta Dental Rate Renewal

	Retirement
	TIAA-CREF Update
	Disability Consultant
	Investment Committee Fund Recommendation
	Job Service Retirement Plan

	ADP Renewal
	Miscellaneous
	PERS Update
	Board Election
	PERSLink
	Budget Guidelines


